

No./RK-FCA/Thandapani - Shaugidhar/.....5027.....
H.P. Forest Department,

Dated Luhri, the /...28/12/2023.....

To: -CCF Rampur

From: - DFO, Anni

Subject:-

Diversion of 2.899 hac. of Forest land in favour of HPPWD for the C/o road from Thandapani to Shagedhar via Maltha Km 0/00 to 3/750 within the jurisdiction of Ani Forest Division. Distt. Kullu H.P.

Memo,

Kindly refer to your office letter endst. No 3880 dated 22.11.2023 on the subject cited above.

The point wise reply of the observations/shortcomings as raised by IRO vide above referred letter is as under: -

Sr.No.	Observations	Reply
1	In reply to Sr. No. 2,6 and 8-Reply not accepted. The state Govt. need to rectify the KML provided as it cannot be evaluated due to incorrect file format, corrupted file cotent.	The User agency has now revise KML file and uploaded the same in the appropriate column of part-I.

Divisional Forest Officer,
Ani Forest Division, Luhri.

27/12/2023